

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 24 10 2018 11.47 AM
To: aruna
Cc: Ashaiya; soham modi; nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com; QC
Subject: Cancell the ID no-31843 raised at NE-II Site. reg-

To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancel the ID no's-31843 raised for Villa no-119 (After Brickwork) QC Check at Nilgiri Estate Site. Pending Works are as Below.

- 1) Villa no-119 (After Brickwork)
 - a) 2ft FFL Marking with Red-oxide inside of Villa not done.
 - b) Z-angle not fitted in Master-Toilet
 - c) Brick at bottom of Door Frames not done at Master and Kids Bedroom.
 - d) PCC in Portico not done.
 - e) North-side Compound wall not Casted.

NOTE:

1) Site Engineer without making Self-Check Raised QC Request. Send Self-Check Report to QC Team then only Raise the new Request.

2) As We went to Site today we observed curing not happening properly for RCC Works.

Regards,
QC Team.